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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: February 11, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board  
 
SUBJECT: Resolution adopting the 2025 Nevada County Vision, Mission, and 

Values Statements for the County of Nevada, CA.  
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution.   
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND: The Board of Supervisors met at their January 2025 workshop and 
discussed the Vision, Mission, and Values Statements for 2025. The Board reaffirmed 
the County’s current Vision, Mission, and Value Statements.  
 
The County’s Vision, Mission, Values Statements and Core Services definition guide the 
County’s intentions to work with the community to develop sound and innovative public 
policy, provide strong leadership and deliver excellent services in a fiscally responsible 
manner.  Attached for your approval is the Resolution adopting the 2025 Vision, 
Mission, and Value Statements for Nevada County.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board   
Approved:  Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer   
Submittal Date: 1/27/2025  


